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PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

CASE NUMOBERS: 

11-346-EL-SSO, 11-348-EL-SSO, 

11-349-EL-AAM and 11-350-EL-AAM 

Thursday, April 26, 2012 

Canton, Ohio 

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

Local Public Hearing, in The Matter of the 

Application of Columbus Southern Power Company 

and Ohio Power Company for Authority to Establish 

a Maintenance Service Offer pursuant to Section 

4928.143 Revised Code, and in the Matter of the 

Application for Columbus Southern Power Company 

and the Ohio Power Company for Approval of 

Circuit and Authority. 
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2 MR. TAUBER: The Public Utilities 

3 Commission of Ohio has assigned a public 

4 hearing at this time and place Item Nos. 

5 11-346-EL-SSO, 11-348-EL-SSO, 11-349-EL-AAM 

6 and 11-350-EL-AAM, which are captioned: In the 

7 Matter of the Application of Columbus Southern 

8 Power Company and Ohio Power Company for 

9 Authority to Establish a Maintenance Service 

10 Offer pursuant to Section 4928.143 Revised 

11 Code, and in the Matter of the Application for 

12 Columbus Southern Power Company and the Ohio 

13 Power Company for Approval of Circuit and 

14 Authority. 

15 My name is John Tauber. I am the 

16 attorney examiner in the Commission's legal 

17 department. With me is Chairman Todd 

18 Snitchler, and we'll be presiding over this 

19 evening's public hearing. 

20 In addition, Dorita Patterson greeted 

21 you in the front. She's with our service 

22 monitoring enforcement division. And Matt 

23 Schilling is in the back of the room. He's 

24 with our public affairs division. So if you 

25 have any questions, feel free to approach them 
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1 after the hearing and they will be able to 

2 help you out. 

3 At this time, I would like to begin 

4 with appearances on behalf of the parties, so 

5 if we could start with the company. 

6 MR. ALAMI: Thank you. Honor, 

7 Mr. Chairman. On behalf of Ohio Power Company 

8 here tonight, myself, Yasmin Alami, along with 

9 Mr. Selwyn Dias, Vice President of Regulatory 

10 and Finance for AEP Ohio. I'd also like to 

11 enter appearance for the other counsels in the 

12 case, Mr. Steven Nourse and Mr. Matthew 

13 Satterwhite. 

14 MR. TAUBER: Thank you. And I would 

15 like to encourage the company to stick around, 

16 too, if there are any questions afterwards. 

17 MR. OLAMI: Absolutely. 

18 MR. TAUBER: Are there any other 

19 parties here this evening? 

20 MR. PARISH: I'm Rick Parish ***. 

21 I represent the office of the Ohio Consumers 

22 Counsel. Anyone would like to speak to our 

23 office afterwards, I would be happy to answer 

24 your questions. 

25 MR. TAUBER: Do we have any other 
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1 parties or interveners here tonight? 

2 Seeing none, I'll provide a little 

3 background about how we got to tonight's 

4 hearing. In January 2011 AEP Ohio filed its 

5 original application for an electric security 

6 plan in these proceedings. Multiple parties 

7 in these proceedings filed a stipulation of 

8 recommendation in September 2011. This 

9 recommended the Commission approve a AEP 

10 Ohio's application. 

11 In December 2011 the Commission 

12 approved, with modification AEP Ohio's 

13 application. However, in February 2012, the 

14 Commission found in its entry on the hearing, 

15 the stipulation did not benefit the rate payer 

16 and was not in the public's interest and 

17 ordered AEP Ohio to amend or withdraw their 

18 application. 

19 Subsequently, on March 30th, 2012, 

20 the Ohio Power Company filed this modified 

21 application for the electric security company, 

22 in the application, the Ohio Power Company 

23 proposed a plan to supply the electric 

24 generation service through May 31st, 2015. So 

25 as the Chairman already mentioned, tonight's 
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1 local public hearing is one aspect of the 

2 process in this case. In addition to 

3 tonight's public hearing and the other 

4 scheduled public hearings throughout AEP's 

5 service territory, an evidentiary hearing is 

6 set to commence on May 14, 2012, which will be 

7 held at the Commission offices in Columbus, 

8 Ohio. The Commission anticipates issuing a 

9 decision in these proceedings sometime later 

10 this summer. 

11 The purpose of this evening's public 

12 hearing is to receive comments from the public 

13 regarding the Ohio Power Company's modified 

14 application in this case. It's not a 

15 question-and-answer session but rather, this 

16 is your opportunity to let the Commission know 

17 what you think about the modified application. 

18 As you can see, tonight's public 

19 hearing is being transcribed by a court 

20 reporter. If you are planning on testifying, 

21 it's important that you speak clearly so the 

22 court reporter can accurately reflect your 

23 comments on the record so the Commission can 

24 read them. Also, if you have a written 

25 statement, it would be very helpful if you 
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1 could provide a copy for the court reporter. 

2 When you arrived this evening, Dorita 

3 gave you an opportunity to sign up to 

4 testify. Once I finish up with this 

5 introduction shortly, we'll begin calling 

6 witnesses forward that have signed of up, and 

7 we'll ask you to come to the table and face 

8 the court reporter. At that time, I'll swear 

9 you in and ask you to provide an affirmation, 

10 then I'll have you provide your name and 

11 address for the record. Your testimony will 

12 then be considered part of an official record 

13 in the case and it will be reviewed by the 

14 Commission before they make their final 

15 decision on the modifying. 

16 Additionally, as your testimony can 

17 only become a part of the official record this 

18 evening, the parties to the case and I will be 

19 permitted to ask you questions about your 

20 statement. Should you decide that you do not 

21 want to testify when I call your name, you can 

22 simply pass and I will move on to the next 

23 witness. 

24 Also, once you finish testifying or 

25 if you're just here to observe, you may leave 
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at any time. The Commission appreciates your 

participation in tonight's hearing and we want 

everyone who wishes to make a public statement 

to have the opportunity to do so. So please 

be considerate of others that are also here to 

testify. So do we have any questions at all 

before we begin with witnesses tonight? 

All right. Seeing none, I'll start 

with our first witness. And let me just 

apologize in advance if I mispronounce 

anybody's name. 

Rich Kreiter? 

MR. KREITER: Very good on the 

pronunciat ion. 

RICH KREITER 

After having been first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. Could you 

please state your name and address for the 

record. 

MR. KREITER: My name is Rich 

Kreiter. Live at 5907 Windsor Circle 
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1 Northeast, Canton, Ohio. 

2 MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

3 MR. KREITER: And my comments, I'm a 

4 retired AEP employee with 42 years of 

5 services, also retired professional surveyor 

6 for the State of Ohio. 

7 My comments this evening cover two 

8 areas. First, in the late 1980s Ohio Power 

9 and Columbus Southern Power merged. It had to 

10 maintain their separate rate structures. The 

11 CSP rates at that time were much higher than 

12 those of Ohio Power. At some point the rate 

13 gap has narrowed and we are now in a situation 

14 where AEP wants a unified rate for all of its 

15 residential customers in Ohio. 

16 At the last published report that I 

17 read, Ohio Power customer rates are to be 

18 increased by four percent, while Columbus 

19 Southern customer rates are to be increased 

20 two percent. Again, Ohio Power customers are 

21 subsidizing Columbus Southern Power customers 

22 in order to standardize an Ohio rate 

23 structure. 

24 Secondly, for over 50 years, Ohio 

25 Power Company employees, both active and 
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retired, have received a discount on their 

electric service. In April of this year, 

which is this month, that discount ended with 

the explanation that it was not in the rate 

case . 

As a retiree, and other retirees, I 

am on a fixed income and have already seen an 

increase in my electric bill. While many 

companies give discounts to their employees, 

CSP employees did not previously receive a 

discount. This action, again, seems to 

further equalize a standard between Ohio Power 

and Columbus Southern. 

Ohio Power, at one time, was envied 

for its low rates. Times have now changed, 

and other providers are now coming forward 

with lower rate offerings than Ohio Power. 

I hope that Ohio Power does not 

further inhibit competition by adding 

additional cost to its customers for choosing 

a supplier with a lower rate. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

Bill Daugherty. 

BILL DAUGHERTY 
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After having been first duly sworn, 

as hereinafter certified, was examined and 

testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Could you please state 

your name and address for the record? 

MR. DAUGHERTY: William Daugherty, 

5689 East View Street Northeast, Louisville, 

Ohio . 

MR. TAUBER: Could you also spell 

your last name for the record? 

MR. DAUGHERTY: D-A-U-G-H-E-R-T-Y. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. DAUGHERTY: Okay. Well, here we 

go again. I'm getting tired of coming to a 

PUCO meeting every six months. But here we 

are. And what is the issue? It's an issue of 

rate increase, and not a new issue. It seems 

AEP is intent on getting every penny it can 

out of us, the customer. 

Let's look at the record this year. 

First quarter profit reports published in the 

newspaper stated earnings of nine percent. 

Boy, I would like to earn a return like that 

on my investments when I get about a quarter 
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11 

1 of a percent, if I'm lucky, at the bank. 

2 When I came to Stark County 33 years 

3 ago from Mahoning County and I got my first 

4 electric bill from Ohio Power, my God, I 

5 almost fell over. It was so low next to Ohio 

6 Edison. But now it's getting closer to the 

7 other companies. But now AEP started a new 

8 company called AEP Retail Energy and promises 

9 a savings up to 14 percent if we change to 

10 them. Well, for 33 years I've been with AEP. 

11 Won't they give a faithful customer this same 

12 rate? Or is it a scam to put on more charges 

13 on my bill? 

14 And let's look at a bill. I have a 

15 bill right here. No place on the bill does it 

16 ever state what I'm paying per kilowatt hour 

17 for my service. I look down here in real, 

18 real fine print and -- as I'm getting older 

19 here it's getting rough. I'm going to need a 

20 magnifying glass at times. It states here 

21 that if I get a new supplier, must offer you a 

22 price of lower than 7.2 cents per kilowatt 

23 hour. 

24 I can't figure out how much I'm 

25 paying for kilowatt hour or how they figure it 
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1 on my bill because on my bill it says, 

2 generation services, X amount of dollars; 

3 transportation service, X amount of dollars,; 

4 distribution service, X amount of dollars and 

5 customer charge. 

6 Now, am I going to get an extra 

7 customer charge with AEP Company that they're 

8 setting up? To myself, I think it's a scam. 

9 And if you look on their brochure -- and I 

10 defy anybody to read this without a magnifying 

11 glass. And also, you better have three or 

12 four lawyers look it over, because it's 

13 unheard of. You at the PUCO must look at the 

14 impact of rate increases. Not only on one 

15 sector of the rate increase or all sectors in 

16 the county, such as us homeowners, schools, 

17 business, government, churches, all are 

18 impacted by any rate increase. Because where 

19 these people going to get the money? I pay an 

20 increase. The school pays an increase. The 

21 county government pays an increase. The city 

22 government pays an increase. They've got to 

23 pass it on somehow. And how are they going to 

24 do that? They're going to raise our taxes. 

25 They're going to ask for more levies. Every 
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1 time these guys want more money, it not only 

2 costs us to pay them, but it costs us to pay 

3 everybody else in the county. And it's not 

4 fair. This is an endless cycle that must be 

5 stopped. We must set a standard of what is a 

6 fair profit for all utilities. Because what 

7 is a fair profit? They're getting nine 

8 percent. Do they want 15 percent? Do they 

9 want 20 percent? 30 percent? 50 percent? 

10 When will it end? You must set a standard 

11 that is fair for all. 

12 Yes, we hear of all the money AEP 

13 gives to entities in this county. But whose 

14 money is it that they're giving? It's money 

15 that we paid them. 

16 I support my own church and I support 

17 my school. But I have a say so to where they 

18 have increases there. I don't have a say so 

19 with AEP. And I don't have a say so in where 

20 they give out their money. It seems to me AEP 

21 wants the cake and eat it too. They want us 

22 to pay for all the costs to run their business 

23 and to make up for any losses it may have. Is 

24 there any other business that you know, except 

25 the government, that can charge us for all its 
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losses? 

Nice try AEP, but this one you can't 

pull on us. Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

Jerry Durieux. 

MR. DURIEUX: You didn't do as well 

on that one, but it's "Dur-e-o." 

MR. TAUBER: Durieux. I apologize. 

JERRY DURIEUX 

After having been first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. Please state 

your name and address for the record. 

MR. DURIEUX: Name is Jerry Durieux, 

D-U-R-I-E-U-X. 1890 Venture Circle, 

Southeast, Massillon, Ohio. 

Thank you for the opportunity to let 

me comment. As a member of East Central Ohio 

Building Trades Council and a member of the 

Sheet Metal Workers Local Union 33, we the men 

and the women have built and maintained these 

power plants and power grids for more than 50 
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1 years. Retail fair -- fair retail electric 

2 competition is a critical issue for 

3 construction workers that work at these 

4 sites. AEP must have a reasonable time to 

5 move to a competitive market so we can 

6 continue to keep the plants and electrical 

7 grid operating and providing jobs for our 

8 members. 

9 The Building and Construction Trades 

10 Union have worked for years to develop their 

11 skills and knowledge through the training, 

12 through their apprenticeship program. A hasty 

13 transition will threaten our ability to train 

14 new workers and develop their skills, such as 

15 new projects as the Turning Point Solar 

16 Electric Generation in Noble County, which 

17 could have employed 300 people in that area 

18 where jobs are badly needed. That may not 

19 happen in this area. We don't want to see 

20 those jobs being performed by people that 

21 don't enjoy the same benefits that the local 

22 people enjoy. 

23 Other utility companies have already 

24 gone through a structured transition to 

25 competition. We're just asking that AEP is 

Deardorn ReportiH0 Services 
2/6'29g-9ggg 

DeafdorHReportin0.com 

http://DeafdorHReportin0.com


16 

1 

2 

3 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

allowed to do the same. Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

Rich Beeler? 

MR. BEELER: Pass. 

MR. TAUBER: Chris Nichols? 

CHRIS NICHOLS 

After having been first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. Please state 

your name and address for the record. 

MR. NICHOLS: Chris Nichols. 3660 

Forestdale Avenue Southwest, Canton, 44706. 

Chairman Snitchler, I would like to 

thank you for the opportunity to address the 

Commission at tonight's hearing. I'm going 

to be speaking from a slightly different 

perspective for most of the ladies and 

gentleman here this evening. That as a local 

elected official, as I serve as a Canton 

Township Trustee. I'm sure the other ladies 

and gentlemen here this evening will very 

eloquently express their feelings on this rate 
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1 case, so I will speak from the stay of a local 

2 official. 

3 I was hoping some of my comments are 

4 directed toward local legislatures. I'm a 

5 little disappointed that there is not 

6 representation, at least that I've seen, of 

7 any of our local elected officials tonight. 

8 I wanted to give a overview of how 

9 the rate case previously that went into effect 

10 in January and how this one can have a 

11 significant effect in some of our local 

12 communities. In many of our communities we 

13 have light -- street lighting assessment 

14 districts, where we provide street lighting to 

15 our residents. And in many of those places, 

16 that cost is passed onto the resident after 

17 they have approved it on their property taxes 

18 as a street lighting assessment. Per the Ohio 

19 Revised Code 515.11, that is done on an annual 

20 basis based on the previous year's expenses. 

21 When this last increase went in in 

22 January, in Canton Township we experienced, in 

23 the first month or so when it went into 

24 effect, a little over $6000 a month of 

25 increased expense. Our reimbursement for the 
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1 year was already set on the previous year. So 

2 that would have been almost $65,000 that our 

3 general fund would have had to absorb and 

4 front. Our general fund is only $420,000. 

5 $60,000 is a big chunk when you put that on 

6 top of the local government fund reduction of 

7 $35,000 this year that we experienced. So 

8 that was going to put us in a very difficult 

9 position to try and continue to maintain the 

10 services to our residents that they expect. 

11 So my concern is, as these go into 

12 the Commission, if there is -- you know, the 

13 timing of these effects and my comments, 

14 hopefully, .that will get to our local 

15 legislature is, for when these things happen 

16 in the future when it's a significant change, 

17 is there a way that we can change the Ohio 

18 Revised Code that allows us to react quicker 

19 to try and make sure our finances are as 

20 secure as possible, as opposed to being a 

21 year-and-a-half behind so, again, we can be as 

22 frugal as we can with the tax dollars we're 

23 provided, but when these increases come 

24 through, $60,000, over 10 percent of our 

25 budget, then that's other services that need 
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to be cut just to get that. And the way the 

Ohio Revised Code is written now, to our 

understanding, is we can't re-coop that first 

year because the next year we will set that 

street lighting assessment on the higher 

rate. But that first year of that increase is 

all ready gone and must be absorbed. Thank 

you. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. Catherine 

Maurer. 

CATHERINE MAURER 

After having been first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. Please state 

your name and address. 

MS. MAURER: Catherine Maurer, 

C-A-T-H-E-R-I-N-E, M-A-U-R-E-R. My address is 

2022 36th Street Northeast, Canton, Ohio, 

44705. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MS. MAURER: The statement I would 

like to make is, I just think it should be 
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more of a fair playing field between the 

utility companies. And I understand that when 

things go to auction, things are at a much 

reduced price and I don't believe the other 

companies are going to offer those savings to 

the consumer once you switch, because it would 

be a fixed price. And if they're getting it 

at a ridiculous low price, I don't feel that 

they are going to offer that substantial 

discount to the consumer. So I just think it 

should be more of a fair playing field, that 

if one company gets it for $60, then whoever 

should also be able to charge that same. Or 

if the cost incurred are much greater, then 

those costs should be passed on, just same as 

if I have something break down, I got to pay 

the rate. So if it cost more to maintain my 

house, then those costs should be paid as 

well . 

MR. TAUBER: Okay. Thank you. 

Steven Silver. 

STEVEN SILVER 

After having been first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, was examined and testified 
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1 as follows: 

2 _ _ _ _ _ 

3 MR. SILVER: Good evening. 

4 MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

5 MR. SILVER: Steven Silver. 

6 MR. TAUBER: Name and address? 

7 MR. SILVER: 2007 Kirk Court 

8 Northwest Canton Ohio. 

9 I just want to say thank you to the 

10 PUCO for coming to Canton, Ohio and allowing 

11 us to speak to you about this issue. The last 

12 time the PUCO was in town for a meeting like 

13 this was within the last year, was when AEP 

14 requested another raise in their rates. I 

15 spoke -- I was one of two people at that time 

16 that spoke against the increase. I also asked 

17 the PUCO to actually let people know about 

18 their meetings. And I gave you the suggestion 

19 to require AEP to send a notice of a PUCO 

20 meeting about their increases in the monthly 

21 AEP bill. The PUCO did not listen to anything 

22 I said. You agreed to AEP's increase and have 

23 not required notices in a monthly AEP bills 

24 announcing your meeting about their proposed 

25 increases. In fact, the only reason that the 
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1 PUCO changed AEP's increase and that we're 

2 here tonight is because the PUCO had 

3 originally agreed -- with the increase you had 

4 originally agreed to was because Ohio schools 

5 said it would be a hardship to their operating 

6 expenses. 

7 I told you at the last meeting that 

8 the proposed AEP increase will cause a 

9 hardship to myself as well as many other 

10 customers. You let my words go right through 

11 your ears and did not listen to me. Now less 

12 that a year later, AEP is requesting another 

13 increase in rates in what customers pay. AEP 

14 is also, with their new electric security 

15 plan, imposing significant restrictions on its 

16 customers' ability to save money by choosing a 

17 competitive supplier. This proposal is 

18 attempting to remedy major concerns that the 

19 PUCO rejected in its initial plan in 

20 February. 

21 I sincerely believe that AEP's new 

22 electric security plan is seeking approval of 

23 electric generation rates that far exceed 

24 energy prices available today in a competitive 

25 market. 
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1 Almost every winter I lose power in 

2 my home because of storms. A couple of years 

3 ago in the winter my power was out for four 

4 days until I finally had enough and went down 

5 to be the AEP office in downtown Canton. Just 

6 try to get inside their office to speak with 

7 someone. You can't. After ringing every 

8 button outside the building, someone came down 

9 to listen my compliant. By the time I got off 

10 work that day, they were fixing the lines that 

11 were blocks away from my house in my 

12 neighborhood. I have no doubt that my 

13 complaining is what finally got the response 

14 that we should have received days earlier. 

15 AEP is asking for a -- AEP was asking 

16 for a 45 percent rate increase approximately 

17 four years ago. Every year since then they 

18 have been asking for increases in their rates, 

19 be it generation or distribution. I am sure 

20 they already are working on the next set of 

21 rate increases that they will be asking for 

22 probably next year. Now they are trying to 

23 monopolize their service so we cannot have the 

24 opportunity to search out competitive 

25 pricing. I am so sick and tired of this giant 
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1 company taking advantage of me and every 

2 single other consumer that it so casually 

3 scoffs at with their arrogance of price 

4 increases. 

5 It's time for the PUCO to take a 

6 stand and finally listen to the people, the 

7 consumers that you have been enacted and 

8 entrusted to protect. Your own mission 

9 statement is to assure residential and 

10 business consumers access to adequate, safe 

11 and reliable utility services at fair prices 

12 while facilitating an environment that 

13 provides competitive choices. 

14 Should you allow AEP's new electric 

15 security plan to be enacted, you will be 

16 taking fair prices away from the consumers and 

17 will be restraining the consumers' ability to 

18 save money by choosing a competitive 

19 supplier. 

20 I ask you this time, PUCO, to not 

21 only listen to businesses, i.e., schools, but 

22 listen to the simple people as myself that are 

23 residential customers and consumers. 

24 AEP needs to quit asking for 

25 increases via their electric security plan or 
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whatever, their generation services or their 

distribution services. No one I know is 

having their income raised anywhere near the 

increases that the PUCO has already approved 

for AEP in the last five years, and that AEP 

is currently asking for. 

When will be their next increase come 

before the PUCO? I'll bet you here and now 

before 2013 is over. This company is out of 

control. The PUCO is the only recourse we 

have to combat the greed that AEP is 

continually forcing on us. 

We need the PUCO to take a stand for 

us, the consumers; to not agree with AEP's new 

electric security plan which will raise the 

consumers' electric rates, as well as limit 

our ability to shop for competitive pricing. 

Please, take a stand for the people 

this time, not for big business. It's time 

for the PUCO to do what's right for the 

people. Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Margaret Egbert. 

MARGARET EGBERT 

after having been first duly sworn, as 
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hereinafter certified, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

MS. EGBERT: My name is Margaret 

Egbert. I am coming as a representative of 

the agency I work for. I'm the executive 

director at the YWCA of Canton. We are a 

nonprofit in downtown Canton in the service 

area. I also speak as a small business, and I 

also speak as an agency that does grants to 

people who become homeless because they 

couldn't pay their utility bills before the 

rate increases went in. 

MR. TAUBER: Could you provide your 

address for the record? 

MS. EGBERT: It's 231 6th Street 

Northeast, Canton, Ohio, 44702. 

How can PUCO approve a plan that 

stops competition? Is the plan even legal 

under anti- federal, anti-trust laws? 

Today I was wondering those -- I was 

asking myself those questions and I went to 

the federal trade commission site. And the 

site says that the FTC promotes competition in 

industries where consumer impact is high, such 
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1 as health care, real estate, oil and gas 

2 technologies and consumers goods. It also 

3 says it seeks out and challenges anti-

4 competitive conduct in the marketplace, 

5 including monopolization. 

6 Under its guide to anti-trust, the 

7 FTC states that free and open markets are the 

8 foundation of a vibrant economy. Aggressive 

9 competition among sellers in an open 

10 marketplace gives consumers, both individuals 

11 and businesses, the benefits of lower prices, 

12 higher quality products and services, more 

13 choices and greater innovation. 

14 The FTC's competitive mission is to 

15 enforce the rules of the competitive 

16 marketplace, the anti-trust laws. These laws 

17 promote vigorous competition and protect 

18 consumers from anti-competitive mergers and 

19 business practices. 

20 Anti-competition is not simply a 

21 matter of the plan that is -- the words in the 

22 plan. It includes the real world impact of 

23 that plan. And the real world impact of this 

24 proposed plan is absolutely designed to cut 

25 out the competition. 
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1 AEP's plan asks PUCO to protect its 

2 interest at the expense of the competitor and 

3 on the backs of the consumer. If the issue is 

4 only the need to raise additional dollars, 

5 then the increases on charges to competitors, 

6 such as the transmission rates, should be the 

7 same for itself. Instead, AEP has three 

8 rates. The first is its own self - favoring 

9 rate. The next two are penalty rates for the 

10 competitor. This is an anti-competition 

11 practice that penalizes consumers who dare to 

12 exercise their free choice in what is supposed 

13 to be a free marketplace. The argument that 

14 the penalty is only for the first 30 percent 

15 is disingenuous. No consumer is going to sign 

16 up in that first 30 percent to be penalty 

17 rated. You will never reach the cap. 

18 Any pricing structure that is adopted 

19 must provide a level playing field for all 

20 competition. When PUCO first approved the 

21 rates, and that came through in December, we 

22 saw a 243 percent increase in one of our 

23 buildings. Our electric bill went from $700 

24 to $1700. This is a program for the disabled 

25 homeless. In contrast, what we get paid from 
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1 HUD for these -- for the housing units, which 

2 is 550 square feet with a kitchen, a bedroom, 

3 and the bathroom is $288 a month. And that 

4 includes electric, heat, water, sewer and 

5 trash. And that is also our increase for the 

6 year -- for the entire year for the entire 

7 building. Our increase for a year was 

8 $2,592. How are we supposed to absorb a 

9 $12,000 increase in a utility bill? 

10 The kicker for us is that we put in a 

11 geothermal system and we have all high 

12 efficiency lighting. We have done everything 

13 green and everything to save energy. We can't 

14 do anymore to cut our costs. 

15 When PUCO turned down that rating, I 

16 got a letter from you, Mr. Snitchler, saying 

17 you had addressed the problem. And I really 

18 did appreciate that. But a month later a 

19 comparable plan was put in, and one of the big 

20 difference was that the rating is now on the 

21 competitor. Within 48 hours of that change, 

22 we got a federal express letter from our 

23 supplier saying they're passing on that cost. 

24 And there is a clause in all competitors' 

25 contracts that allows them to do this. 
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1 As a YWCA who gets both donations and 

2 federal dollars, we've tried to be very good 

3 stewards of the dollars. We really watch the 

4 money. We make sure that we keep the faith of 

5 the community. If we had known we were going 

6 to be penalized for not keeping AEP but using 

7 a competitive process to find the best rates 

8 and save taxpayer dollars that we use in these 

9 programs, we would never have changed. And I 

10 would testify to that in Washington if I have 

11 to call. I would not have changed. The 

12 competitors would not have had a chance. 

13 Now we are faced with a choice of 

14 paying a penalty on the bill or paying a 

15 penalty to get out of the contract to be 

16 forced to go back to AEP. The question is 

17 going to be, which is going to save more 

18 money. Neither is an appropriate or fair 

19 choice that I should have to make on behalf of 

20 the agency under fair price and free trade. 

21 There is a second betrayal of 

22 consumer trust here. The federal government, 

23 the State of Ohio and the utility providers 

24 called on the American consumer to embrace 

25 energy efficiency. We were asked to start 
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1 spending money on a variety of different 

2 actions: Add insulation to your attic. Add 

3 insulation to your walls. Stop air leaks. 

4 Upgrade your appliances. Upgrade your 

5 lighting fixtures. Change all your florescent 

6 and LED bulbs. We were reassured that if we 

7 invested our dollars on these types of changes 

8 we would see the return on our investment, we 

9 would make our money back, and going forward 

10 we would save money. Many of us did this and 

11 many of us took loans to do this. Our energy 

12 consumption dropped. This also means that the 

13 earnings the utility companies make drop too. 

14 Is this a surprise? Now AEP wants to increase 

15 its rates to make up for its lost earnings. 

16 And those of us who invested in energy 

17 efficiency will be denied the return on 

18 investment that was touted as a reason why we 

19 should invest. 

20 Some of us are still paying off the 

21 loans we took to pay for energy efficiency 

22 improvements. Our return on investment is 

23 being high jacked by AEP. We created the 

24 energy savings. They did not. They will 

25 profit on our investment. And unlike AEP, the 
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1 American consumer does not get a tax write off 

2 for investment in energy improvement. Some 

3 got a small tax credit, but that was based on 

4 the tax rate the consumer paid. But if they 

5 were in 20 percent tax code -- tax bracket, 

6 they only got 20 percent back on what they 

7 spent and only up to a cap. 

8 The third concern is what this is 

9 going to do to our economy. This is a fragile 

10 economy. We're finally starting to see small 

11 recovery. The small gains made by businesses 

12 will be wiped out. This will put a halt to 

13 the economic recovery and, ironically, if 

14 enough small businesses are wiped out by 

15 energy increases, the utility companies are 

16 once again going to lose money because they 

17 are destroying part of their own consumer 

18 base. This is the type of short-sighted 

19 thinking that puts an economy into a death 

20 spiral. 

21 The last issue I have with AEP's 

22 proposal is that it is a disincentive for 

23 alternative energy investments by businesses 

24 and individuals who can produce excess energy 

25 and put it back into the grid. It becomes a 
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1 windfall for AEP. You get electric from 

2 consumers who produce excess electricity 

3 through their own renewable sources and their 

4 own investments, charge those same consumers 

5 for transmitting the energy, then sell the 

6 energy and charge another transmission charge 

7 back the person who is now buying that 

8 energy. I look at that and I go, hmm, I would 

9 like a piece of that action. What a great way 

10 to make money. But the bottom line is that 

11 once again, consumers who invested in 

12 alternative energy are the ones who are left 

13 out hanging and they cannot recoup their 

14 investments. 

15 Deregulation was asked for by the 

16 utility companies, not the consumers. This 

17 gave utility companies more control on rates. 

18 It was sold to the voting public as something 

19 that would decrease costs through competition 

20 in the free market. The energy companies got 

21 what they asked for. Now they have to live 

22 with it. 

23 Either there is deregulation with 

24 free market competition or there is full 

25 regulation and no competition. AEP cannot 
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have it both ways. 

PUCO, you need to do the right thing 

for the Ohio consumer and for our economy. 

Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Richard Pike. 

MR. SPIKE: Decline. 

MR. TAUBER: Dale Barley? 

MR. BARLEY: I'll pass. 

MR. TAUBER: Dan Fonte? 

DAN FONTE 

After being first duly sworn, 

hereinafter, testified as follows: 

MR. FONTE: Yes. 

MR. TAUBER: Please state your name 

and address for the record. 

MR. FONTE: Dan Fonte, 4415 Dawnridge 

Circle Northwest, Canton, Ohio. 

I wasn't prepared for any testimony 

here, like written testimony. I didn't 

realize it would be that way. What I have 

actually wrote down is a bunch of questions 

and comments. 

As I understand it right now, us 
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1 people that are on AEP, if you stick with AEP 

2 on your bill you can't budget your bill. Most 

3 seniors and a lot of people need to budget 

4 their bill. So in my case, if I went with 

5 First Energy Services for the generation and 

6 transmission side of the bill and AEP for the 

7 distribution and a customer charge, I can't 

8 budget my bill no more. So First Energy won't 

9 let you do that. So if you want to budget 

10 your bill, you're staying with AEP and those 

11 rates are going up. 

12 Seniors and a lot of other people 

13 need to budget their bill. And you people 

14 should have thought about that because most of 

15 us are on a fixed income. Now unless I'm 

16 being told wrong, I don't understand that. 

17 And I agree with the person that spoke before 

18 me. Deregulation has been a nightmare to this 

19 country. You look at everything that's been 

20 deregulated; the phone system, the electric 

21 company, the airline, everything you look at, 

22 prices have went up. And if deregulation 

23 would work, why isn't all the prices going 

24 down? That's the problem we have here and the 

25 legislature created this problem. 
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1 When this latest law was passed and 

2 signed to law -- I think was in 2008. And 

3 Mr. Chairman, wasn't you in the legislature at 

4 that time? 

5 MR. SNITCHLER: No. 

6 MR. FONTE: You wasn't? So then I 

7 won't ask you if you voted for it. 

8 But the people that did vote for it 

9 made a mistake because they don't think about 

10 the consumers. This gentleman that got up 

11 there that was a 40-some year employee of AEP, 

12 I bet you if you go back and look at how many 

13 employees AEP employed was a lot more than 

14 what they have right now, because they use to 

15 take care of their own right-of-way for tree 

16 trimming and everything else. Now they 

17 subcontract it out. So they got less 

18 employees and they increase their prices. 

19 And also, I would like to know -- and 

20 you probably can't answer since you weren't in 

21 the legislature at that time -- if the 

22 American Legislative Exchange Council had 

23 anything to do with writing any of this 

24 legislation on this. As they said, I don't --

25 I haven't talked to one person, a regular 
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1 person like me, that went to the legislature 

2 and said, we want you to deregulate the 

3 industries; everybody I talked to. So it had 

4 to be somebody else that went and got 

5 deregulation. It wasn't us regular people. 

6 If competition is what drives prices 

7 down, you drive around and I don't see anybody 

8 selling gasoline for a dollar a gallon. 

9 That's all within a penny of each other. And 

10 thank God for the Columbus Dispatch because 

11 they got in through a freedom of information 

12 request into this rate increase and found out 

13 what was going on and they exposed it. And 

14 that is what the problem is. We had a good 

15 person from the Ohio Consumers Council, the 

16 chairman, and she left. And when you call 

17 down to Ohio Consumers Council, they tell you 

18 to call the Attorney General's Office. I'm 

19 telling you, this is a train wreck that's 

20 happened in this country and it's done nothing 

21 but ruin everybody. None of us that's on a 

22 fixed income have had an increase in 

23 anything. Our wages has stayed flat. Our 

24 social security, we just finally got an 

25 increase. But everything you buy goes up and 
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we can't take it anymore. Get us back to the 

way it was regulated where it was nice a 

simple and nobody could come in with this 

stuff and you had to hunt and find and peck. 

You can't read nothing. It's unbelievable 

what's happened in this country. And it's all 

been created by this legislation that other 

people have lobbied for it. And none of us 

have lobbied for it. 

Thank you very much. 

MR. TAUBER: I apologize if I 

mispronounce this name, but Tom Daverio? 

MR. DAVERIO: Yeah. Daverio? 

MR. TAUBER: Yes. 

MR. DAVERIO: Tom Daverio, 

D-A-V-E-R-A-I-0. 

TOM DAVERIO 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. DAVERIO: You want my address? 

MR. TAUBER: Yes, please. 

MR. DAVERIO: 4550 14th Street 
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1 Northwest, Canton, Ohio. 

2 I'm here tonight because I had a few 

3 questions. I originally thought this was a 

4 question-and-answer, but it's just to express 

5 your views and that. 

6 I have several friends that are 

7 retired and on fixed incomes and they've been 

8 asking me which way should I go to save money 

9 on electricity. We've been getting things in 

10 the mail from different companies about their 

11 price structures or whatever. Nobody 

12 understands it. So I've been trying to keep 

13 up on it. Getting information. I live in 

14 Perry Township and they have an aggregate 

15 program there, which is with First Energy 

16 Solution and they -- the paper says here that 

17 we'll save three percent off the price to 

18 compare, which is, I believe, on your electric 

19 bill of your cost per kilowatt hour. So I 

20 thought, well, we're safe here because 

21 whatever the price is on the price to compare, 

22 we're going to be three percent better than 

23 that. 

24 Well, I started getting some mail 

25 from AEP Retail Energy. And I've never heard 
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1 of them. All I ever heard of was AEP. So I'm 

2 wondering, what is AEP Retail Energy. And I 

3 don't know. But they been coming along. The 

4 first letter I got from them said they could 

5 save me eight percent on my bill. They said 

6 "could." And I really don't know what part of 

7 the bill that is. I imagine that's the price 

8 to compare. So I just thought, well, they 

9 could save a little bit but I didn't know if I 

10 would be charged a fee for withdrawing from 

11 the one program that we had been signed up 

12 for. 

13 So I got another letter maybe another 

14 month, and they said they'll save me 14 

15 percent. Well, this is getting interesting. 

16 But I still didn't do anything. And then just 

17 the other day I got another bill -- or a 

18 letter from Retail Energy saying that they 

19 could save 14 percent. I was like, what's 

20 going on here? I really don't know. And the 

21 friends and the neighbors, they're -- like I 

22 said, they're coming and asking me, "what 

23 should I do?" And I really have no answers 

24 for them. And so that's -- you know, and I'm 

25 getting stuff from, I think, other energy 
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1 companies or suppliers that were sending out 

2 the information. You look on the back, like 

3 that one guy showed, and there is all kinds of 

4 writing on there. I couldn't read that if I 

5 had to. And my neighbors are older than me 

6 and I don't even know -- they have a hard time 

7 just looking at the page, let alone the typing 

8 on here. Even if you could read it, it's 

9 really difficult to understand. I mean, 

10 everybody agrees with that. So I'm thinking, 

11 well, it doesn't sound like a good idea to get 

12 in there. Whenever somebody starts putting 

13 small print, you're going to get yourself in 

14 trouble. 

15 So then I had heard on the news and 

16 stuff about AEP asking for rate increases and 

17 that and heard people complaining about the 

18 rates going up real high. And I just had some 

19 of my electric bills in front of me, and back 

20 around the first of the year, my first bill 

21 for electricity was 7.4 cents per kilowatt 

22 hour. I don't know if that was an increase 

23 from, like, December. But then the next bill 

24 came up and was 7.0 kilowatts per hour. That 

25 was, I believe, here in the end of March 
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bill. And then my -- this one says "May." 

Now, the May bill is 7.2. And I mean, that's 

really great. You're trying to take care of 

your lives by paying your bill. You get bills 

in the mail and one month it's 7.0, next month 

7.4, next month 7.2 thousand per kilowatt 

hour. So what's going on here? I know you 

guys had to adjust rates or have rates 

adjusted, but that's a heck of a way to try 

and have some stability in your life when 

things go up one month to the next. And 

that's -- that's it. But I wanted to thank 

you for the opportunity. And thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. Gary Little. 

MR. LITTLE: Thank you. 

GARY LITTLE 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. LITTLE: My name is Gary Little. 

I'm with the Community Improvement Corporation 

of Tuscarawas County. The address is 330 

University Drive Northeast, New Philadelphia 
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1 Ohio. 

2 We've had a long experience with AEP 

3 Ohio. And I want to talk about the economic 

4 impacts and the community economic development 

5 support that AEP Ohio provides. On an annual 

6 basis, we receive funding from AEP Ohio to 

7 help us with our marketing efforts. In times 

8 when we are losing funding from state and 

9 local and federal sources, this continued 

10 support ends up being a valuable way for us to 

11 conduct our business retention, expansion and 

12 attraction activities. And that's not just in 

13 Tuscaroras County. That's in nearly all 

14 counties throughout our region. That economic 

15 development activity is a must if we are going 

16 to remain competitive. 

17 We, not too long ago, conducted a 

18 retention and expansion survey with business 

19 and industry, primarily the industrial base of 

20 Tuscaroras County. And I was personally 

21 involved with about a third of the 45 

22 industries that were surveyed. And we had 

23 specific questions that had to do with utility 

24 activity, with utility rates, with utility 

25 service, with the service that is -- is 
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1 provided by the electric utilities, the 

2 consistency of the service and so on. We 

3 never did receive any comments that talked 

4 about concern about the rates. All the 

5 companies showed some satisfaction with that. 

6 A few did say that they had some issues with 

7 service consistency. But I think that goes 

8 back to AEP being able to invest in 

9 transformers and being able to keep those 

10 systems upgraded and to the satisfaction of 

11 business and industry in our region. 

12 AEP has been a long corporate partner 

13 in the State of Ohio. I couldn't imagine our 

14 state without that organization. Its national 

15 headquarters are in Columbus. They have 

16 operations for AEP Ohio in this area. And as 

17 far as community and economic development 

18 activities, they're a partner that we -- that 

19 very few of us could do without. They often 

20 are involved in community organizations, their 

21 staffs are -- provide technical support. And 

22 we would hope that the PUCO could come up with 

23 some method of developing a rate structure 

24 that wouldn't punish and penalize low income 

25 families and the consumer, while at the same 
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time giving AEP a rate structure that can help 

that company grow, expand and stay strong 

in our state. Thank you, 

MR. TAUBER: Kevin Ellis. 

KEVIN ELLIS 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. ELLIS: Kevin Ellis, 1014 

Danielle Avenue in Louisville, Ohio. 

Good evening. My name is Kevin 

Ellis. I live in Louisville, Ohio and have 

been an AEP customer since late 1999. I, like 

so many other senior citizens on a declining 

scale income -- believe it or not it's no 

longer fixed -- have been hit hard by rapidly 

increasing utility costs. My average 

residential kilowatt per hour AEP rate charge 

from 2005 to year-to-date 2012 has increased 

the a staggering 63.8 percent. 

Unlike AEP's industrial, commercial 

and other special groups, the residential 

client is an unprotected species. We remember 
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1 the excellent Timken Company presentation 

2 given by Mrs. Peggy Claytor at the similar 

3 October 16th, '08 PUCO sponsored meeting held 

4 at this very site. She, like so many other 

5 large and small industrial commercial AEP 

6 clients, could back up their reasons for being 

7 against the various sector increases proposed 

8 by comprehensive financial data, aided by 

9 reasons for being against the various sector 

10 increases proposed then by comprehensive 

11 financial data, aided by support groups. 

12 Some, like Timken, could strongly hint at the 

13 possibility of moving to another city, county, 

14 state, or even offshore, or to another 

15 country, as the General Electric Lamp Group 

16 and some others have done. We heard then as 

17 probably we will hear again tonight of the 

18 good works and humanitarian aid bestowed upon 

19 the community by AEP and its employees. 

20 Most certainly all of Stark County 

21 and the State of Ohio residents welcome the 

22 appropriate AEP philanthropic activities in 

23 this district, but AEP's residential customer, 

24 including and particularly seniors, would 

25 welcome that some of the welfare gusto would 
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1 be applied to the AEP residential rate 

2 structure. 

3 The AEP residential customer is only 

4 shielded by whatever effort the Ohio PUCO, the 

5 CCC or our electric county, state or federal 

6 representatives can muster. We are like 

7 rabbits in a field -- we are like rabbits, 

8 squirrels or field mice in the wild and merely 

9 watch and wait for the next AEP falcon hit. 

10 All I could -- although I could not 

11 obtain specific sector rate structures for the 

12 various electric companies in Ohio, thanks to 

13 energy choice and energy information 

14 administration Website, I was able to tabulate 

15 charges on a state-by-state basis in order to 

16 make some comparative analysis. That summary 

17 is included in an Excel spreadsheet here which 

18 is attached. 

19 Although AEP corporate offices are 

20 located in Columbus, Ohio, the company 

21 supplies service to some 11 states, eight of 

22 which have residential rates lower than Ohio, 

23 but only six have industrial rates lower. 

24 Again, I'm referring to something that nobody 

25 sees. But however, column A and F show the 
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1 percent change in rates between 2007 and 2008 

2 for residential industrial sectors 

3 respectively. 

4 While the average change for all 51 

5 states is essentially identical for both 

6 sectors, there are wide swings for those 

7 values among the states. Specific to Ohio 

8 alone, the industrial rate increase was a mere 

9 -- the industrial rate increase was a mere 4.8 

10 percent, where the change for residential 

11 sector was some 2.6 times that of the 

12 industrial, for a whopping 12.4 percent. 

13 Further, the industrial rate to 

14 residential ratio expected percentages in 

15 columns H and J for 2010 and 2000 confirm the 

16 shift to a much more favorable industrial rate 

17 structure. If I were a betting man, and I am, 

18 I would surmise that the increase for the 

19 industrial sector was at the expense of the 

20 residential group. However, we Buckeyes can 

21 be thankful we do not live in West Virginia, 

22 Michigan, or Tennessee, where that same ratio 

23 was 25.3, 22.5 and 18.7 respectively. 

24 Per a 2011 report, AEP breaks down 

25 sales, excluding wholesale and miscellaneous, 
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1 by kilowatt hours in millions as residential 

2 61,655, commercial 50,767, industrial 59,667. 

3 So the residential component is a key player 

4 to AEP's success. 

5 Ohio Power has the largest number of 

6 customers at one million, four hundred 

7 thousand with a net income of $464,993 on 

8 sales of 60 million. However, satisfied AEP 

9 residential customers are its greatest asset. 

10 I believe AEP is taking unfair advantage of 

11 its customers in the residential sector. 

12 Admittedly my analysis via the back door, 

13 since I could not find the front door, I 

14 believe that someone at PUCO or the CCC or 

15 some other residential customer more qualified 

16 than I should make a more accurate 

17 determination of AEP's rate structure to the 

18 residential customers. And I think that's one 

19 of the things that everybody has talked about 

20 here, is the communication from PUCO, 

21 particularly, but more precisely from AEP. We 

22 know nothing until it's too late. Thank you 

23 very much for the opportunity to speak. 

24 MR. TAUBER: Mike Bagnoli? 

25 MR. BAGNOLI: I'll pass. 
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MR. TAUBER: C D . Wehr? C D . Wehr? 

Amy Rutledge? 

AMY RUTLEDGE 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MS. RUTLEDGE: Amy Rutledge, chamber 

director for Carroll County, 61 North Lisbon 

Street, Carrollton Ohio. My home address is 

1600 Canton Road, Carrollton, Ohio. 

I'm here to speak on behalf of the 

Carroll County Chamber of Commerce who would 

like to make sure AEP is given a fair chance 

to enter into the retail market as was given 

to First Energy prior to this piece. 

AEP has been a good corporate partner 

and a community partner within the region of 

the State of Ohio and because of that we would 

like to see them be given a fair chance to go 

forward and continue to do things on an even 

keel. Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Chad Conrad? 
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CHAD CONRAD 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. CONRAD: My name is Chad Conrad. 

Address, 1451 4th Street Northwest, New 

Philadelphia. 

I'm Chad Conrad with our Red Cross in 

New Philadelphia, Ohio. And our Red Cross 

chapter services Tuscarawas County and 

Harrison County. And I just want to express 

some positive benefits that I've seen from AEP 

just as a good corporate citizen. In three 

different ways: Community involvement, 

economic development and energy -- I'm 

sorry -- emergency preparedness to respond. 

Just in my 15 years with Red Cross, we see 

lots of disasters. Some of them may be linked 

to storm, other things like that. But power 

is one of those important things. But 

sometimes people may think AEP is just about 

power generation. But it's more than that. 

They are a good community partner. In 

community involvement, I know I've seen what 
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1 they've done in our local community in 

2 Tuscaroras County, being good partners with 

3 United Way, providing assistance to victims 

4 throughout Tuscaroras County, especially 

5 providing assistance for utility bills. So 

6 it's more than just, again, power generation. 

7 Economic development, some other 

8 people talked about the impact of AEP's 

9 partnership with the CIP, the chamber of 

10 commerce. And I've worked side by side with 

11 AEP. So they're making a difference in our 

12 community. Again, it's just not about power 

13 generation. It's about building a community. 

14 And lastly, emergency preparedness to 

15 respond. Obviously, when the power goes out, 

16 everybody is stuck. They need that power. 

17 But they partner with various agencies, such 

18 as Red Cross, to prepare their customers. 

19 Then when something does happen, they work 

20 very closely with us to get that information 

21 out to the community, where they can go if 

22 you're in need of help. So there's just been 

23 some good relationships over those 15 years 

24 that I've been working with Red Cross. 

25 One good example, in Tuscaroras 
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County was a local chamber, we developed a 

business preparedness workshop. And they were 

part of that, helping us to explain to the 

businesses how to be prepared for not only 

power outages, but other types of disasters. 

So again, it's more been building community 

than just power generation. So that's all I 

have to say. Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Terrance Jones? 

TERRANCE JONES 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. JONES: Terrance Jones 

representing a Non profit organization as well 

by the name of Multi Development Services. My 

address is 424 Fulton Road Northwest. We're 

one block from downtown Canton. And I know 

many of you -- well. Chairman, I'm speaking 

directly to you. I know you're probably 

wondering why would I be here representing a 

non profit. We can't afford rate increases 

either, but one thing we can't afford to lose 
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1 is a corporate partner. 

2 AEP has definitely been that to MDS. 

3 MDS is a community-based organization that has 

4 been founded in 1999 and we're committed to 

5 providing hundreds of youth with programs and 

6 services to empower their lives and to live a 

7 healthier lifestyle. One of our particular 

8 programs is a summer food program where we 

9 serve about 25,000 meals every summer, and 

10 it's a federal program. But what AEP does is 

11 offset the cost of that because it's not fully 

12 funded. 

13 What many of you may not understand 

14 is that this program gives youth an 

15 opportunity to eat, most which are the basic 

16 needs. And many of these youths who receive 

17 free lunches during the school year do not 

18 have that opportunity during the off school 

19 years, such as the summer months and 

20 weekends. 

21 This whole dereg -- I was talking to 

22 a group of kids the other day when I was 

23 discussing it. I said, "I don't know what I 

24 would talk about to explain it to them." I 

25 said, "Well, let me put this real simple. 
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This is what's really going on here." Because 

many of them don't have any understanding of 

deregulation or generation access and all 

those other words. I said, "But let's just 

use one key word: Fairness." It's this 

simple. It's like an eighth grader having a 

head start already with a second grader. This 

is what has happened. After energy companies 

have had an opportunity to plan, prepare, and 

implement a strategy, whereas AEP has offered 

one that seems to be ignored. None of us want 

to see increases, but anything that matters to 

us, such as food and water and gas we have 

seen an increase. And as we move forward, we 

don't know what this next supplier may offer 

us. We don't know what those prices may look 

like or the services. So I say to you all, 

let's stand with the name that we know and 

that we trust. AEP has and is a real 

community partner whose interest and support 

for this community is significant. Thank you 

for your time. 

MR. TAUBER: William Sherer? 

WILLIAM SHERER 

Decvdorn f<eportin0 Services 
2f6-29g'^ggg 

DeafdofHReportin0.com 

http://DeafdofHReportin0.com


56 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. SHERER: My name is William V. 

Sherer, the Second. I live at 4670 Frazer 

Avenue Northwest, Canton, Ohio, 44709. 

Let me begin by saying thank you for 

the opportunity. My name is William V. 

Sherer, the Second. I'm a business manager --

the business manager for Iron Workers Local 

550 out of Canton, Ohio. I represent 474 

members within our local union, which includes 

active members and retirees and their 

families. All of our members at one time or 

another had the pleasure of working for AEP on 

various projects, which includes their power 

plants for well over the last 50 years. 

Our local union and our members have 

taken the position that fair retail 

competition is critical -- it's a critical 

issue for the construction sector and the 

members that I represent. We have taken -

have also taken the position that AEP must 

have a reasonable time to move to a 

we 
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1 competitive market so our members can continue 

2 to keep working at these facilities that we 

3 try to maintain for AEP. 

4 The building trades -- the building 

5 construction trades and our local union have, 

6 for well over -- worked over the years to 

7 develop their skills and knowledge. We 

8 believe that this quick and hasty transition 

9 will threaten our ability to train our new 

10 workers and develop their skills for in the 

11 future. Such projects as a Solar Field in 

12 Noble County or even possibly adding a new 

13 unit to the Conesville Power Plant, which 

14 could employ up to anywhere from 500 to a 1000 

15 workers in the near future might not happen, 

16 and that could severely effect the livelihood 

17 of our members and their families. 

18 Other utility companies have already 

19 gone through the structured transition to 

20 competition. We have taken the position that 

21 AEP should be allowed to do the same thing. 

22 Thank you very much. 

23 MR. TAUBER: Robb Hawkins? Hankins? 

24 _ _ _ _ _ 

25 ROBB HANKINS 
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After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

MR. HANKINS: My name Rob Hankins. I 

live 3968 Ashford Street Northwest, Canton, 

Ohio. I was sitting at the dinner table with 

my wife preparing for these comments and 

suddenly you come on television. Very nice 

piece. You look good, Mr. Chairman. I 

thought two things were very interesting. One 

was, they asked people in barber shops what 

they would do if this came to pass or what 

they were doing now. And most people said 

they did not understand open market economy 

switching power companies. Why would they 

switch a power company when they've been with 

one power company their whole life. So it 

strikes me, the first challenge we're facing 

is deregulation may be the way of the land. 

And I heard a very passionate person say, no, 

we must get rid of deregulation. That's what 

I love about this democratic forum tonight. I 

said, wow, I didn't even know that was 

possible. 
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1 I think -- so I have three points to 

2 make. The first one is, people said that 

3 before deregulation, AEP was their company. 

4 They did everything. Generation, transmission 

5 distribution, and they could count on it. 

6 By day I work at Arts and Stark. We 

7 own a 330,000 square foot building and my 

8 utility bill is $20,000 a month. So I need 

9 good rates, but I need rates that are 

10 predictable. 

11 I believe AEP is a good corporate 

12 citizen. And I was intrigued that people said 

13 that before deregulation everyone felt that 

14 way and felt that they could count on it. So 

15 my first point is, I think AEP is a good 

16 corporate citizen. 

17 My second point is -- I'm trying to 

18 be diplomatic. Government moves very slowly. 

19 And I'm impatient. It feels like last year we 

20 may have moved too quickly. At my home I 

21 received a form letter -- not from the state 

22 government, but my local government that I had 

23 been a part of community aggregation. I 

24 wasn't quite sure what that was. But I got 

25 this form letter that said now my new provider 
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1 would be this company. 

2 First my rates went down. Then they 

3 tripled. Then I called both my new company 

4 and AEP and said, what the heck was 

5 happening. And both companies pointed at the 

6 other company. And I said to myself, this was 

7 not handled very well. My sense is, some of 

8 what was done last year was just done too 

9 quickly. That's my second point. 

10 My third point, and what I'm hearing 

11 other people say is, people want a predictable 

12 and orderly transition, if there is to be a 

13 transition. And they want to know what the 

14 rates are going to be. This is the point --

15 and Mr. Chairman, I don't have to tell you 

16 this -- this is your job. This is what state 

17 government is supposed to do. I think AEP is 

18 a good corporate citizen. I think things 

19 moved too quickly last year. I think you 

20 should take the time you need to move slowly, 

21 as government does so well, and create a 

22 predictable and orderly transition. And I 

23 know you're in a hard spot. And when the 

24 newspaper reporter asked you on television, 

25 "What are the rates going to be after this. 
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Mr. Chairman," you said, "We're not sure." I 

think that is the question that I urge the 

Public Utilities Commission to answer because 

AEP has presented a plan they think will 

work. But what matters is do you think it 

will work? Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

That concludes the number of witness 

that have signed up. Is there anybody else 

this evening that would like to testify? 

Please come on up. 

MR. BOEING: David Beoing. 

DAVID BOEING 

After having been first duly sworn, 

hereinafter testified as follows: 

MR. BEOING: My address is 1357 14th 

Street Northwest, Apartment 1, Canton, Ohio, 

44702 . 

MR. TAUBER: Could you repeat your 

name for the record? 

MR. BOEING: David Boeing. 

I hadn't planned on speaking tonight 

so I do apologize for not having a prepared 
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statement, but I wanted to respond to some of 

the things I heard this evening. 

First of all, I don't think anyone in 

the room has any doubt that AEP has been a 

very good community partner. I think the 

bigger concern is that, is the consumer going 

to be charged in the long run for them being a 

corporate partner for promoting their 

business, because every time they do one of 

these good deeds their name is out there and 

they do get some benefit from doing that. So 

I think it's important to remember, while they 

are a good corporate partner, we can't pass 

that down to the people who really can't 

afford that additional charge. 

Another thing that I heard, one of 

the gentleman said that AEP helps provide 

meals -- you know, pick up part of the cost of 

their meal program in the summer and that 

provides a lot of people an opportunity to 

eat. And I think if we polled the audience 

here, a lot of these senior citizens would say 

that that's great, but sometimes -- you know, 

I'm sure in January when they got that really 

high bill from AEP after we had the rate 
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increase, some of them had to make that very 

decision: Am I eating a steak tonight or am I 

eating a hot dog because I now have an 

electric bill to pay. 

Other companies have to have their 

rate increases approved through the PUCO 

also. This isn't a specific AEP problem. 

Others have had to do it. Somebody made the 

comment that we need to give them time to move 

in a competitive market. I'm holding a 

handout that I got as I walked in the door. 

This says deregulation was started in 1999. 

By my math skills, and I did go to this 

building for high school so it might be a 

little shaky, but that's 13 years to develop a 

plan to move forward in the market and to be 

competitive. And now suddenly, in the last 

three, four years we've decided we need to 

move forward and be more competitive. I think 

we need to be more proactive and less reactive 

on AEP's part. 

So I think it's important that while 

we consider -- while they have been a great 

corporate partner/community partner, I think 

it's important that we remember there is a 
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broader picture. 

Now I was fortunate because I worked 

for -- and I'll disclose this -- an alternate 

supplier in a capacity. So I'm a little bit 

more savoy when it comes down to examining my 

electric bill. When I got my bill, I knew 

what to look for. A lot of people don't. 

Fortunately, I was a little more educated. I 

was able to shop around and find a rate that 

was two cents less per kilowatt hour than what 

AEP was charging me. I use an average of a 

thousand kilowatt hours a month. That's a 

savings for me of not a great amount. But you 

know, we're looking the a savings of over the 

course of two or three years can be helpful. 

So I think it's important that we look at how 

are other companies being able to provide this 

electricity at a lower rate and AEP now needs 

to increase theirs. Maybe there are some cost 

efficiency matters that they need to examine 

outside of raising the rates to the consumer. 

Thank you. 

MR. TAUBER: Thank you. 

Is there anyone else interested in 

testifying this evening? 
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Before we adjourn for the night, I 

would like to point out, I know a couple 

individuals had question not related to the 

application, so our staff will be around for a 

few minutes if you want to approach them. And 

I would like to also encourage the parties to 

stick around as well tonight, if you would 

like to ask them questions as well. 

Thank you all for coming this 

evening. This will now become a part of the 

official record and proceedings. And we are 

adjourned. Thank you. 

(Hearing concluded) 

Deardorn ReportiH0 Services 
2/6'29g'i/ggg 

DeardornReportin0.com 

http://DeardornReportin0.com


66 

The State of Ohio, ) 
) SS: CERTIFICATE 

County of Medina. ) 

I, Katrina L. Dearborn, Notary Public within 
and for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and 
qualified, do hereby certify that the within-
named witnesses were first duly sworn to testify 
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the 
truth in the cause aforesaid; that the testimony 
then given by him/her was by me reduced to 
stenotypy in the presence of said witnesses, 
afterwards transcribed on a computer, and that 
the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of 
the testimony so given by him/her as aforesaid. 

I do further certify that this hearing was 
taken at the time and place in the foregoing 
caption specified and was completed. 

I do further certify that I am not a 
relative, employee of, or attorney for any of the 
parties in the above-captioned action; I am not a 
relative or employee of an attorney for any of 
the parties in the above-captioned action; I am 
not financially interested in the action; I am 
not, nor is the court reporting firm with which I 
am affiliated, under a contract as defined in 
Civil Rule 28(D); nor am I otherwise interested 
in the event of this action. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my 
hand and affixed my seal of office at Cleveland, 
Ohio on this 16th day of May, 2012. 

Katrina L. Dearborn, Notary Public 
In and for the State of Ohio. 
My commission expires 11-02-15. 
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